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LEE LIU §79-50
SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT — ENGINEERING

Mr. Harold Denton

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dear Mr. Denton:

The completion of construction and ~heckout of the hardware
modifications committed to in the Duane Arnold Energy Center (DAEC)
Modified Amended Security Plan (MASP) will not be zompleted on February
23, 1979.

Enclosed herewith are our proposed compensatory measures for
those hardware elements that will not be completed. As an individual
hardware element is completed and made operational, the commitments in
the MASP will supersede the corresponding enclosed compensatory measure.

This letter and attachment heireto amends our MASP as specified
above. The compensatory measures prcposed meet the requirements of
10 CFR 73.55.

The enclosed amendment is to be withheld from public dis-
closure in accordance with 10 CFR 2.790.

Very truly yours,
N S—
Vee Ligt ©
Senior Vice President, Engineering
LL/KAM/ 1w
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